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Beyer, Karon

From: Steve Tilley [Stilley@calibratecpas.com)
Sent:  Woednesday, December 09, 2009 8:13 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW;

Please be advised of the FEI for the below corporations:

Solid Source Inyg§tments Group LLC

27-1189596, \
%,Mcrkef South Properties LLC C,_O ? 000 /03’ GZQ%
2

7-1189522

Steve Tilley
CPA

stiley@calibratecpas.com
[P]?04.739.3948

(F1904.730.70%0

44465 Baymeadows Rd. Suite 3
Jacksonville, FL 32217 .
Calibratecpas.com/callahanagency
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Confldentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and
may be legally privileged. it is intended only for the use of the individual cr entity to which it is
addressed. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail message anc attachments is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact thé sender and
delete the material from any computer,

Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice (including atfachments] included in this
communication is not intended to be used and cannot be used for (a) the purpose of
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by a toxing authority or [b)
promoting, marketing or recommending to any other party the transaction or matter
addressed.

From: Steve Tilley [mailto:Stilley@calibratecpas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 8:09 AM

To: ‘corpaddresschange@dos,state.fi.us'

Subject:

12/10/2009




